

Natalie Gardiner
Environment and Community Specialist
PO BOX 1000
Toronto New South Wales 2283

18 May 2026

Subject: Springvale MPPS Water Treatment Facility Biodiversity Management Plan

Dear Ms Gardiner,

I refer to the Springvale MPPS Water Treatment Facility Biodiversity Management Plan submitted in accordance with Condition 8, Schedule 3 of the consent for the Springvale MPPS Water Treatment Facility (SSD-7592-PA-62).

I note the Biodiversity Management Plan has been reviewed by proponent and no issues have been raised with the Department and contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in the consent (SDD-7592-PA-62).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Hugh Shouldice on 02 9995 5649.

Yours sincerely



Gabriel Wardenburg
Team Leader - Energy and Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary